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Health & Wellness for New Mexico Tribal Citizens & Communities 
Response to Questions
   
	Question
	Response

	What are the top five barriers to seeking services for the Pueblo and Native American communities other than what is listed in the grant outline, do you see any gaps in service that would be beneficial to address that are not currently being addressed?
	The barriers to accessing health and behavioral health services and the existence of unmet service gaps vary significantly across Nations, Pueblos, and Tribes (NPTs) based on local context, community priorities, geography, workforce capacity, and existing infrastructure. As such, IAD does not prescribe a definitive list of barriers or gaps.

Offerors are expected to serve as subject matter experts within their proposed area(s) of service and demonstrate a clear understanding of the communities they intend to support by independently assessing and identifying barriers to service access and unmet needs within the NPTs and Native American communities they propose to serve. 

	What is the number one issue for the Pueblo tribe this year?
	Each NPT is distinct, with priorities shaped by its own governance, cultural values, geographic context, population needs, and existing service infrastructure. As such, there is no single, universal “number one issue” that applies across all NPT communities.

This RFP is intentionally designed to center community-defined needs. Offerors, particularly those with existing relationships or service footprints within NPT communities, are expected to identify locally defined service gaps and propose culturally grounded mitigation strategies that respond to those priorities. 

	How many behavioral health therapist services are culturally sensitive to the NA, Pueblo Tribe that IAD knows of?
	At this time, the Indian Affairs Department (IAD) is not aware of a comprehensive or standardized dataset that captures the number of behavioral health therapist services that are specifically identified or certified as culturally sensitive to NPTs and Native Americans in New Mexico.

	What is the total amount of funding available for this opportunity, including any information on expected award ranges or a maximum award amount per project.
	The total available funding is $1,280,116.00.  There are no thresholds dictated; however, the RFP does allow for the potential of multiple awardees.   

	The grant specifications state for a business that is not audited, that you are looking for proof of financials. What financials are you looking for? 
	Common Alternatives include but are not limited to:
Unaudited Financial Statements
· Balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement
· May need to be signed by a financial officer
Internal Controls
· Copy of internal controls or policies and procedures demonstrating that adequate accounting methods are in place. 
Bank Reference Letter
· Confirms account standing, average balances, or credit lines
Credit Report from Another Provider
· Experian Business
· Equifax Business
· CreditSafe
Proof of Financial Reserves or Liquidity
· Bank statements
· Documentation of available cash or accessible funds
A Financial Capability Statement
A narrative plus supporting documents outlining the organization’s financial capacity to administer the contract.

	Does the work that the grant covers need to be complete by June 30th? 
 Is there a page limit or suggestion for each section/the overall submission narrative?
	Funds expire June 30, 2026. All expenses must be incurred prior to that date.
There is no page or word limit for each section and overall submission of narrative. Although it is important to use as many words as possible and information to provide a detailed and comprehensive response to each section to thoroughly provide what is being asked in the Request for Proposal.

	Is there a budget limit or suggestion for each project?
	The total available funding is $1,280,116.00.  There are no thresholds dictated; however, the RFP does allow for the potential of multiple awardees.
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